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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

s Regors Oecarmet
275 LE~m Faza, SW APWU
wasniegon, 0 752900109 CLERK DIVISION

Mp. CLiff J. Guffey FEB 193 1988
Assistant Director ‘
Clerk Craft pivision ¥ Lt 7
American Postal Workers AP

Union, AFL-CIO - Vasgat
1300 L Street' Y o"n 2'2‘.""_—_——
Washington, DC 20005-4107 ’/A,UA@—‘“‘!”“

Rey Local

Dear Mr. Guffey:

On February 10, 1988, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance

procedure.

The issue In this grievance {s whether management should
consider paid leave hours when implementing the maximization

provisions of Article

Aftec reviewing this matter, «é€ mutually agreed that no
national interpretive issue {s fairly oresented {n this case.
for conversion under the provisions of the Article 7
wemorandum of Understanding leave will be counted toward the
39 hour requirement orovided it i{s not taken solely to
achieve full-time status. In addition, all other provisions
of the article 7 Memorandum of Understanding must Se met in
order to convert the senior part-time £lexible to full-time.

accordingly., ve agreed to remand this case to the parties at
step 3 for further processinq, ineluding arbitration if

necessarcy.

please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
yourt acknowledgment of agreement toO remand this case.



1imits were extended TY motJal cansent.

Time

Sincerely,
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Clitt L. cutfey ( (
Assistani Directorf GJ~\

Clerk craft Division
American Postal Wworkers
Unicny AFL-CIO
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